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Oclober 17, 1997 

Ms Palncoa S Lee 
US/C Engoneer Supervisor 
Flonda Public Service Commission 

Capotal CirCle Office Cenler 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee. Flonda 323~0850 

Re Oocltel No e7078S-EI 

Dear Ms Lee 

P 0 box 0211100 Moamt FL 33102 

All aChed are_ FIOncla Power & Ughl Company s re$p0nses 10 Slalfs llddmonal revoew Quo•\ltOns 

relahng 10 lne dePfeoallon studtes l tled In the aoove Oocl<el II )'OU have any queSIIOOS 

c.oncemong 11\ese responses or need IIOdruona! onfonnatoon please call rne at 'O>SS2~ 7110 

Stncetely. 

/ . ·~// ) (.~ /'~#'/ b#.-
DonalO L Bat».a 
Manager of Regulalory and Tax Accouniii)J 

oc W G Wal• er Ill 
t.<allhew M Chtkls 

tf'\"'1 ,- 9 

an F PL GrouJl Comp~ny 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

1tt7 DEPRECIATION STUDY 

DOCKET NO. t70715.£1 
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S INITIAL REVIEW QUESTIONS 

Accordi ng to FPL'a " udy In Docket No. 970785.£1, FPL u linuotad uptr.t 

recovery .Utea o f nve unlU located at four d lfTare r.t plant altai (FL ;,;tan 
Pon Everglade I , Sanford and Riviere I of 2002 or 2003. If theM unlll are 

ectually retired by yur and 2003, plaaaa provide lima line• for each 

po11lble replacement po-r aunarlo, I.a. purchlla po-r. new 

generation, coganarellon, conaarvatlon, ate. that FPL m lgt.: ;,dd by 2003. 

A. FPL has nol yet made a fiiUII decision on retirement or those units A llnat 

decblon will De mlldo following an analysis o l wnother retirement. re~acemeru 

or add~ tonal capltallnvellmentto keep tho unlts running beyond their economic 

recovery date 11 the most cost ellocttve anomatlve This deCISion, and tho 

corresponding commllment or u.~tat. does no1 neo<J to De mllde until actl()ft ts 

required to ensure that new capaCity can be IIOdld In time to replac.. the retued 

unn, If that ts the tconomlc choice Thus. lor a um• Wlth an econom1c recovery 

d l tt ol 20C2. FPL muSI evaluate replacement or refurlliShmem "~" deCide on a 

course or act1on In 1QQ8. given that lldOtng new capaCity requires &PI)(Oxtn>ately 

2•;, to 4 years. depending on the technology Of the untts 1n question. tne 

retirement dates for four of the units are thO same as the retirement dates 1n the 

depreoatton studies filed In Dodlet No 931 231 FPL's 1997 Ten Year Sue Pan 

does not refleCI 1 final deciSIOn on retttement lor these umts beau!><' thai 

declsion has not yet been maoe. not Is n requtred 

Q. Retirement o f thaae unlta would rapreaent 1l07 MW of elliat1ng 'ummer 

generation. What Ia the moat like ly (coat efTtctl va)tcanarlo for 
replacemen t po wer of the ruponan given In tht an•-r above? 

A. W 1thOV1 evatuaiUJg tne COSI elfedlveness of retuerncnt ana re~acemtmt vct~u• 
refurtliSilment of the uMs tt Is d1fhcull to answer tht~ questtOO FPL Wilt bt' 

ISSUt:lQ an RFP tn the rourtn quarter or 1997 and the responses Will p<Ovod< ~ 

oaSis for evatuahon of untt ret•remcnts 

Q . II rallrernan1 (of) thue un111 had been conaldared In FPL'a Tan Yur Plant 

Silt Plan (1tt7 • 200CI. wlthoU1 replacement capacity, what would FPL'a 

aummat peak reaerva nutrgln be 'n 20037 

A FPL would lll!l retire trte~ units without ~~ecunng tOequate replacement 

capaclty Furthermore. a$ stated above. FPL currently has not commttted to 

refiring these units However. If all other factors remam tne semc assumtng 

excluSion or the combined generating capaCity or 1307 MW IJl!l that no 
replacement capaCity Is added then FPL ·s s.ummer reserve margm dunng pea~ 

toad could decline to 7~ !nom IS~ 

,r·-c.J 



4. Q In FPL'1 Schedule Five, Docket No. 831231, Hveral unlta hac! capital 
recovery datu ol 2003. In this current atudy, IM capital recovery datu lor 
these unit a remain 11 2003. But, according to FPL '1 Ten Year Site Plan 
(1997- 2006), there 1111 no retlnmcnt datu shown lor 1ny ol Ita ulstlng 
plants. TM concern Ia that IIMH potantlal nltlremtnts h1v1 never bttn 
Included In FPL'1 10 year slit plan. For each actnlrlo provided In 
responH to queatlon 1, when would FPL Include the auoclateel 
coat(a)in tht budget pl1nnlng? 

A As explalnod In the response to ques11on 1, it would require appro••melely 
2 112 to 4 yea~ ol ieed limo (auumlng a cons1rudlon allornallve) to adcqualely 
respond to the prospe<;~lvo loss of c.pacrty As suCh FPL's budgcl planrung 
could rened til's 1s earty u 1999 
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